
Shorter, David 

From: Vega, Sandra 
Sent: 

( :>: 
Thursday, February 20, 2003 3:33 PM 
Shorter, David 

>:iubject: FW: Virginia key Beach Park - General Plan 

David, 
Here is the copy of the e-mail in reference of WRT and the Master Plan project. Armando has not returned it. I think he is 
waiting for approval from your office. Did he contact you? It looks like he did not since you are asking for the status. 

Sandra M.Vega 
City of Miami 
Department of Capital Improvements 

-----Original Message----­
From: RevueltaRuiz, Sheiza 
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2003 11:21 AM 
To: Vega, Sandra 
Subject: FW: Virginia key Beach Park - General Plan 

-----Original Message-----
From: Blanco, Armando 
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2003 10:49 AM 
To: RevueltaRuiz, Sheiza; Saenz, Pilar 
Subject: RE: Virginia key Beach Parle - General Plan 

( . lv'ill speak with the Trust and return it to Sandra Vega once approved . 

Thanks 

-----Original Message-----
From: RevueltaRuiz, Sheiza 
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2003 10:47 AM 
To: Blanco, Armando; Saenz, Pilar 
Subject: RE: Virginia key Beach Parle - General Plan 

Pilar, the job request and attached documents mention Virginia Key Opearting Account not a CIP Account that is why I 
gave it to Armando. This was handed to me by Sandra Vega and Avino they didn't know if you had to review for 
funding. Being that the Trust was refering to there Operating Budget, I forwarded to Armando. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Blanco, Armando 
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2003 10:41 AM 
To: Saenz, Pilar 
Cc: RevueltaRuiz, Sheiza 
Subject: RE: Virginia key Beach Parle - General Plan 

Not sure. 

I received it from Sheiza so I assumed it was something you were dealing with? 

-----Original Message-----
From: Saenz, Pilar 
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2003 9:06 AM 
To: Blanco, Armando 
Subject: RE: Virginia key Beach Park - General Plan 
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Armando, what CIP project # is this? 

-----Original Message-----
From: Blanco, Armando 
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2003 3:10 PM 
To: Austin, Lynette W; Thompkins, Chariayne W 
Cc: Saenz, Pilar; RevueltaRuiz, Sheiza 
Subject: Virginia key Beach Park - General Plan 
Importance: High 

Happy New Year, 

I just received a funding verification request for the above mentioned capital project. The amount is 
$146,270. Please let me know what minor object this is to be funded from. In addition, if you have a 
budget for the amount that the Trust rolled over on Nov. 19, please let me know as well. 

Thanks 
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